

Trang Nguyen

BSN RN CCRN

Sachse, TX, 75048

469-401-9399

Tnguyen4613@gmail.com

Dedicated and compassionate Registered Nurse with 6 years of experience working with CVICU patients. Proven ability to provide direct patient care in a fast-paced environment. Calm and level-headed with ability to handle difficult patients and high-stress situations. Use strong verbal communication skills and humor to develop trustworthy relationships with patients and family

Work History

2019-02 - Current

CVICU Float Pool Registered

HealthTrust Workforce Solutions, Dallas, TX

- **Provided inpatient nursing care to a wide variety of internal medicine specialties, including MICU, CVICU, NVICU, SICU, TICU bone marrow transplant, oncology, etc among HCA facilities in DFW.**

2018-01 - Current

CVICU Registered Nurse

Baylor Scott and White The Heart Hospital, Plano, TX

- **Worked in a Cardiac Universal Bed unit which allows patients to transfer from ICU to Tele in the same room until discharge.**

- Provided immediate post-op care for patients with cardiothoracic surgery such as CABG, valve replacement/repair, esophagectomy, thoracotomy, AAA repair etc.
- Provided care for post-op femoral popliteal bypass, amputation, cardiac catheterization, pacemaker/AICD, Watchman procedure, cardiac ablation and bedside cardioversion.
- Provided advanced treatment and education for congestive heart failure patient such as inotrope drips, LVAD, TAVR.
- Managed CRRT, Impella, IABP, therapeutic hypothermia Zoll and ventilators at bedside for critical patients required pressors support and hemodynamic monitor.

2017-08 - 2018-01

Telemetry/PCU Registered Nurse

Baylor Scott and White Medical Center, Garland, TX

- Administered and monitored effectiveness of IV drip cardiac medications.
- Monitored assist thoracic surgeon insertion and discontinuing chest tubes & various drainage devices.
- Provided care for post-op cardiac catheterization, post-op pacemaker and bedside cardioversion patients.
- Worked collaboratively with surgeons, cardiologists, and other disciplines to achieve optimum patient care.
- Responded to emergency situations (RRT, Code Blue) and assists as necessary.

2015-11 - 2017-08

Private Duty Registered Nurse

Angels of Care Pediatric Home Health, Dallas, TX

- Provided tracheostomy and ventilator care, feeding tubes, nebulizer treatments, TPN, PICC line, central line, Mediport, seizures intervention and medication administration.
- Assisted personal care such as bathing, hygiene, transfers, and ambulation.
- Coordinated care with other members of the patients' multi-disciplinary team.
- Provided patient education regarding to medication and treatment plan.

2015-02 - 2015-11

ICU Registered Nurse

The Medical Center of Plano, Plano, TX

- Performed RN duties for critically ill cardiac, cardio-thoracic, pulmonary, vascular, oncology, orthopedic, and neurological/neurosurgical patients.

- Experience in Level 1 center care, caring for critically injured trauma patients, including motor vehicle collisions, falls, gunshot wounds, neurological insults.
- Resuscitate and stabilize patients, manage IV drips and titration, Art Line, CVP and ventilators, wound care and other appropriate nursing services.
- Provided end-of-life care for critically ill patients and their families.
- Knowledgeable in MetiTech and Pyxis.

Education

2016-05

Bachelor of Science Degree: Nursing

Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center - Lubbock, TX

GPA: 3.88, Magna Cum Laude

2014-12

Associate's Degree: Nursing

El Centro Community College - Dallas, TX

GPA: 3.83

Certifications

2022-03

ACLS

2022-03

CPR/BLS

2024-10

CCRN

2023-08

RN License, State of Texas. License number 872075

Honor and Awards

- Student Leadership Institute Award 2011
- North Lake College President Honor 2010, 2011
- El Centro Academic Honor 2013, 2014
- Mary Kirk Nursing Scholarship 2014
- National Association of Hispanic Nurses Scholarship 2014
- Methodist Hospital Nursing Scholarship 2014
- AACN Member 2021